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State of Florida

Public Service Commission
Capital Cikclf. Offick Center • 2540 SHlI^L\Rl) Oak boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-•SPo wr

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

April 21, 2017

Office of Commission Clerk (Stauffer)

Division of Engineering (Hill, Graves, ^
Division of Accounting and Finance (Franl^Norris^ V " "
Division of Economics (Hudson, Johnson)2^!^ lO
Office of the General Counsel (Leathers, Crawford)

Docket No. 160065-WU - Application for increase in vyater rates in Charlotte
County by Bocilla Utilities, Inc.

fy^

AGENDA: 05/04/17 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Except for Issue Nos. 21
and 23 - Interested Persons May Participate

COMWllSSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Polmann

CRITICAL DATES: 05/04/17 (5-Month Effective Date Waived Through May
4,2017)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 21, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04363-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK












































































































